Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve <mahfuz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 10:11 AM

To: '‘Md. Abusieed Sobuj'

Cc: Moazzem@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman’; ‘Al-Miraj'

Subject: FW: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project
Attachments: BOQ_ANOWAR_LANDMARK_Beg Park View.xlsx

Dear Brothers,

Please see the below mail for client approval, please see the attached file and take necessary action for complete the
installation work of this project as early as possible.

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |
| | 01755-694131, 01712940082|
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : Www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Abdullah Al-Mamun, AGM(Electrical), ALML [mailto:abdullah.mamun2@anwargroup.net]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

Cc: herobhattacharjeel@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project

Dear concern please arrange the required cable & make the job done...

mamun

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Abdullah Al-Mamun, AGM(Electrical), ALML




Cc: herobhattacharjeel@gmail.com
Subject: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project

Dear Sir,

Please give me your approval for control cable and communication Shield Cable supply as per attached BOQ price
for your Beg Park View project as early as possible.

Best regards,
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |

| | 01755-694131, 01712940082
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email




CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED

BOQ OF 500kVA & 300kVA GENERATOR

CLIENT - ANOWAR LANDMARK (BAK_VIEW) ADDRESS- GULSHAN_2 DATE- 7.10.18
GEN MODEL- ENGINE MODEL- ALTERNATOR MODEL-
SCOPE OF UNIT
L N B DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND M TY TOTAL RATE REMARK!
SLNO JO SCl Ol CHNIC, s/ SUPPLY uo Q RATE (8] S
1 Electrical System:
1.1 Control cable For Sensing 4 X 1.2 rm (40/0.19 mm)Flexible Cable Meter 35 105 3675
1.2 Communication Shield Cable 2 X 1.2 rm screened cable, 120Q resistance 50 250 12500
Total: 16175

Note:

* ABOVE MENSIONED INSTALLATION MATEIRAL WITHOUT CIVIL WORK QUANTITY, NECESSAY CIVIL WORK MUST DONE BY CLIENT AS PER CWPL ENGINNER INSTRUCTION.
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